
 
	

1	
	

	
	

REGULAR MEETING of the Board of Directors of the 
Peninsula Clean Energy Authority (PCEA) 

Thursday, October 26, 2017 
 

Peninsula Clean Energy 
2075 Woodside Road, Redwood City, CA 94061 

6:30 p.m.  
	
Meetings are accessible to people with disabilities. Individuals who need special assistance or a 
disability-related modification or accommodation (including auxiliary aids or services) to 
participate in this meeting, or who have a disability and wish to request an alternative format for 
the agenda, meeting notice, agenda packet or other writings that may be distributed at the 
meeting, should contact Anne Bartoletti, Board Clerk, at least 2 working days before the 
meeting at abartoletti@peninsulacleanenergy.com. Notification in advance of the meeting will 
enable the PCEA to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting and 
the materials related to it. Attendees to this meeting are reminded that other attendees may be 
sensitive to various chemical based products. 

  
If you wish to speak to the Board, please fill out a speaker’s slip located on the tables as you 
enter the Board meeting room. If you have anything that you wish to be distributed to the Board 
and included in the official record, please hand it to a member of PCEA staff who will distribute 
the information to the Board members and other staff. 
 
CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 

  
PUBLIC COMMENT 
This item is reserved for persons wishing to address the Board on any PCEA-related matters 
that are as follows: 1) Not otherwise on this meeting agenda; 2) Listed on the Consent Agenda 
and/or Closed Session Agenda; 3) Chief Executive Officer’s or Staff Report on the Regular 
Agenda; or 4) Board Members’ Reports on the Regular Agenda. Public comments on matters 
not listed above shall be heard at the time the matter is called.  
  
As with all public comment, members of the public who wish to address the Board are 
requested to complete a speaker’s slip and provide it to PCEA staff. Speakers are customarily 
limited to two minutes, but an extension can be provided to you at the discretion of the Board 
Chair. 
 
ACTION TO SET AGENDA and TO APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
This item is to set the final consent and regular agenda, and for the approval of the items listed 
on the consent agenda. All items on the consent agenda are approved by one action.  



 
	

2	
	

REGULAR AGENDA 

1. Chair Report (Discussion) 

2. CEO Report (Discussion) 

3. Citizens Advisory Committee Report (Discussion) 
 

4. Audit and Finance Committee Report (Discussion) 
 

5. Marketing and Outreach Report (Discussion) 
 

6. Regulatory and Legislative Report (Discussion) 
 

7. Proposed 2018 Rate Adjustment Process (Discussion) 
 

8. Role of Out of State Wind in PCE Portfolio (Discussion) 
 

9. Integrated Resource Plan (IRP) Update (Discussion) 
 

10. Board Members’ Reports (Discussion) 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 

11. Approval of the Minutes for the September 23, 2017 Meeting (Action) 
 

12. Authorize the Chief Executive Officer to execute a WSPP (Western Systems Power 
Pool) Confirmation Letter for Purchase of Import Resource Adequacy from Calpine 
Energy Services, L.P.  Delivery Term: January 2018 through December 2018, in an 
amount not to exceed $200,000 (Action) 
 

13. Authorize the Chief Executive Officer to execute a WSPP (Western Systems Power 
Pool) Confirmation Letter for Purchase of Resource Adequacy from Merced Irrigation 
District.  Delivery Term: January 2018 through December 2018, in an amount not to 
exceed $500,000 (Action) 
 

14. Authorize the Chief Executive Officer to execute EEI (Edison Electric Institute) 
Confirmation for Purchase of Resource Adequacy from Pacific Gas and Electric 
Company.  Delivery Term: January 2018 through December 2018, in an amount not to 
exceed $3,200,000 (Action) 
 

15. Authorize the Chief Executive Officer to execute a WSPP (Western Systems Power 
Pool) Confirmation Letter for Purchase of GHG Free electricity from Morgan Stanley 
Capital Group, Inc.  Delivery Term: October 2017 through April 2018, in an amount not 



 
	

3	
	

to exceed $200,000 (Action) 
 

16. Authorize the Chief Executive Officer to execute a WSPP (Western Systems Power 
Pool) Confirmation Letter for Purchase of Resource Adequacy from Anahau Energy, 
LLC.  Delivery Term: January 2018 through December 2018, in an amount not to 
exceed $400,000 (Action) 
 

17. Authorize the Chief Executive Officer to execute an EEI (Edison Electric Institute) 
Confirmation Agreement, and any necessary ancillary documents, for Purchase of 
PCC1 Renewable Energy from Powerex, with terms consistent with those presented, in 
a form approved by the General Counsel. Power Delivery Term: January 2018 through 
December 2018, in an amount not to exceed $2,600,000 (Action) 
 

18. (a)  Adopt a Resolution authorizing the General Counsel to execute with the law firm of 
Keyes & Fox amendment(s) to the existing retention agreements or alternatively, 
additional retention agreements in substantially the same form already approved by the 
Board as long as the total amount of all amendments or agreements with Keyes & Fox 
do not exceed a total of $250,000. 

(b)  Adopt a Resolution authorizing the General Counsel to execute with the law firm of 
Davis Wright Tremaine LLP amendment(s) to the existing retention agreements or 
alternatively, additional retention agreements in substantially the same form already 
approved by the Board as long as the total amount of all amendments or agreements 
with Davis Wright Tremaine LLP do not exceed a total of $300,000. (Action)  

19. Approve a Resolution authorizing an agreement between Maher Accountancy and the 
Peninsula Clean Energy Authority for the provision of accounting services, in an 
amount not to exceed $130,500. (Action) 
 

Public records that relate to any item on the open session agenda for a regular board meeting 
are available for public inspection.  Those records that are distributed less than 72 hours prior 
to the meeting are available for public inspection at the same time they are distributed to all 
members, or a majority of the members of the Board.  The Board has designated the 
Peninsula Clean Energy office, located at 2075 Woodside Road, Redwood City, CA 94061, for 
the purpose of making those public records available for inspection.  The documents are also 
available on the PCEA’s Internet Web site.  The website is located at: 
http://www.peninsulacleanenergy.com. 

 

	



Item No. 5 

 

 
 

PENINSULA CLEAN ENERGY AUTHORITY 
  Board Correspondence 

 

 
DATE: October 20, 2017 

BOARD MEETING DATE:     October 26, 2017 
SPECIAL NOTICE/HEARING: None 

VOTE REQUIRED: Majority Present 
 

 
TO: 
 

Honorable Peninsula Clean Energy Authority Board of Directors 

FROM: 
 

Dan Lieberman, Director of Marketing and Public Affairs 
 

SUBJECT: Update on PCE’s September/October Marketing and Outreach 
Activities  
 
 

 

BACKGROUND:  
The marketing team has been busy doing outreach, preparing collateral, meeting with 
key account customers, and preparing for fall campaigns. 
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Outreach Events 
PCE continues outreach with a strategic focus on civically engaged organizations and events 
that draw widely from around the County. With our two new outreach staff onboard, we are able 
to cover more ground. 
 
Enrollment Statistics 
Weekly opt-outs have remained low, though are not at historic lows. Our overall opt-out rate is 
2.1%, which is still the lowest of all California CCAs.  



Item No. 5 
 

-2- 
 

 
 

 
 
There are over 4,000 accounts in ECO100. 



Item No. 5 
 

-3- 
 

 
 
Web and Social Media 
Web stats and sample social media are presented below. 

 



Item No. 5 
 

-4- 
 

 
 
Press Releases 
 
On October 19 PCE distributed a press release projecting the environmental and financial 
benefits of a full year of PCE service. The press release was picked up by a variety of local 
media outlets, including Clean Power Exchange, Pacifica Riptide, Belmont Patch, Sound of 
Hope Radio, and News for Chinese.  
 
Open House Anniversary Celebration 
 
PCE was pleased to host a celebration of our anniversary of service in the form of an open 
house event at our headquarters. The event featured foods produced around the county, 
comments from Board Chair Dave Pine and CEO Jan Pepper, a giveaway of our newest swag 
item (branded water bottles), and even a music playlist with songs about clean energy.  



Item No. 5 
 

-5- 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Item No. 6 

 

 
 

PENINSULA CLEAN ENERGY AUTHORITY 
  Board Correspondence 

 

 
DATE: October 19, 2017 

BOARD MEETING DATE:     October 26, 2017 
SPECIAL NOTICE/HEARING: None 

VOTE REQUIRED: None 
 

 
TO: 
 

Honorable Peninsula Clean Energy Authority (PCE) Board of Directors 
 

FROM: 
 

Joseph Wiedman, Director of Regulatory and Legislative Affairs 
 

SUBJECT: Update on PCE’s September and October Regulatory and Legislative 
Activities 
 
 

BACKGROUND: 
 
September and October were busy months on the regulatory and legislative fronts. As 
discussed in more detail below, the end of the Legislative session lead to a flurry of 
activity on issues that impact CCAs. PCE filed one pleading at the California Energy 
Commission (CEC) and, as part of various coalitions, two pleadings were submitted at 
the California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC).  
 



Item No. 5 
 

-2- 
 

DISCUSSION: 
 
CalCCA Activities 
 
Starting on September 7th, CalCCA team has met each Thursday to coordinate our 
strategy in the PCIA reform docket. During these weekly meetings, we discuss budgets, 
discovery, development of strategy, identification of expert witnesses and other activities 
necessary to present a united front within the docket.  
 
On October 4, CalCCA held its annual meeting in Riverside, CA. The day focused on 
providing information to emerging CCAs so they can be a success. Board members 
Dave Pine and Jeff Aalfs, and staff members Jan Pepper, Leslie Brown, Joe Wiedman, 
and Dan Lieberman attended on behalf of PCE. 
 
Regulatory Advocacy 
 
On September 22nd, Jan Pepper and Joe Wiedman met with Matt Friedman, from The 
Utility Reform Network (TURN), to discuss areas of mutual interest, areas we can 
collaborate on, and how to work productively with TURN. 
 
On September 26th, Joe Wiedman met with Steve Chadima and other representatives of 
Advanced Energy Economy (AEE) to discuss the growth of CCAs and to provide timely 
and accurate data to AEE staff as they begin to understand the benefits CCAs can 
provide.  
 
R.17-06-026 – PCIA Order Instituting Rulemaking (OIR) - On September 25th, the 
Assigned Commissioner in the PCIA OIR released a scoping memo laying out the scope 
and schedule of the docket. Overall the changes to the original OIR's scope were 
favorable to CCAs. However, the schedule is tighter than what CalCCA had proposed by 
about a month. Accordingly, as noted above, CalCCA has already begun to engage in 
discovery, meet and confer with the utilities regarding data needs, identification of 
witnesses, and development of overall theory of the case. We are also working 
collaboratively on strategy in the docket.  
 
A.17-06-005 – PG&E ERRA Docket – On August 28th, Sonoma Clean Power (SCP) filed 
opening testimony in the docket raising a number of issues in PGE’s opening testimony.  
If the Commission accepts SCP's arguments, the PCIA would decrease from the current 
2016 vintage PCIA of $29.18/MWh to $23.16/MWh (0.6 cents) versus PGE's proposed 
increase of the 2016 vintage PCIA to $33.82/MWh. On September 8th, PG&E submitted 
rebuttal testimony denying the accuracy of SCP’s claims. Evidentiary hearings were held 
on September 20th. Opening Briefs were filed on October 2nd and reply briefs were filed 
Oct. 16th. PCE and MCE assisted SCP with opening and reply briefs.  
 
R.03-10-003 – CCA Bond Methodology – On August 25th, CalCCA and the IOUs filed 
rebuttal testimony in the docket. Parties engaged in discovery related to the rebuttal 
testimony, prepared for hearings, and the parties discussed settlement options. 
Unfortunately, settlement was not able to be reached prior to hearings. Hearings in the 



Item No. 5 
 

-3- 
 

docket were held October 11th and 12th. Parties continue to engage in settlement 
discussions after the hearings while we prepare for the filing of briefs. Dates for briefing 
have not been set.   
 
R.16-02-007 – IRP Proceeding – On September 19th, the CPUC released the 
Preliminary Reference System Plan (RSP) for consideration by parties in the docket. The 
RSP lays out the results of preliminary updated modeling coming out of the RESOLVE 
model after it was updated based on a prior round of parties’ comments. The Preliminary 
RSP provides details on the timing and quantity of resources the RESOLVE model 
believes will lead to the lowest possible costs to reach various scenarios being modeled 
in the docket. For example, to reach a 42 MMT GHG target, the RESOLVE model shows 
the need to procure approximately ~1 gigawatts (GW) of in-state wind resources, ~9 GW 
of solar resources, a small amount of geothermal and also approximately ~3500 MW of 
storage above what is already required for each of these resources. PCE is coordinating 
with other CCAs via CalCCA to assess the RSP as it relates to our procurement 
autonomy and approach to the case. Joe Wiedman attended workshops on the RPS on 
September 25th and 26th with other members of CalCCA to ask questions about the 
RSP. The CalCCA team is developing comments and strategy in the docket in light of 
this new development in the docket. Comments on the Preliminary RSP are due October 
26th. Reply Comments are due November 9th. An All-Party Meeting to discuss the RSP 
will be held November 2nd in San Francisco. 
 
Docket No. 16-OIR-05 – AB 1110 Implementation – PCE continues to coordinate with 
CalCCA team regarding our concerns with staff’s initial strawman proposal that was 
served to interested parties in the docket.  To that end, PCE filed comments with the 
CEC opposing PG&E’s proposed methodology for implementing AB 1110. A formal 
proposal based on informal feedback taking place this fall is expected in the spring. At 
present, CalCCA is working to build a coalition of like-minded organizations that share 
our concerns.  
 
(no docket yet) - Low-Carbon Fuel Standard (LCFS) – PCE has joined a coalition of 
charging entities – eMotorworks, Sonoma Clean Power, MCE Clean Energy, Lancaster 
Clean Energy, Silicon Valley Clean Energy, Honda Motors, Volta Charging, Chanje 
Energy, EDF Renewable Energy, and WattTime – to support expansion of the entities 
that are able to receive LCFS credits. At present, only the state’s electrical distribution 
utilities receive credits for electric vehicle (EV) charging despite the fact that a growing 
percentage of energy (which is often cleaner than IOU supplied energy) is being 
provided by third parties.  As CCAs and other business models emerge, there is growing 
consensus that other entities, such as CCAs, should be able to receive credits for the 
energy they provide to charge EVs. While the value of the credits is not enormous, over 
time the additional funds can be used to support further programs. On October 6th, the 
coalition filed comments in a preliminary docket providing staff with detailed redlines of 
the regulations that would need to change to support a broader group of stakeholders 
receiving credits. The comments also provided information on the benefits to 
stakeholders from expanding credits.  
 
 



Item No. 5 
 

-4- 
 

 
Legislative Advocacy  
 
At the end of the legislative session, major developments threatened to negatively 
impact CCAs.  
 
First, AB 726/AB 813 were gutted and problematic language was inserted. That 
language would have authorized advanced procurement of renewable energy resources 
to meet GHG goals, required the three large investor-owned utilities (IOUs) to procure all 
of the energy, and then authorized the Commission to impose a non-bypassable charge 
on all other LSEs for the cost of the energy procured by the IOUs. CalCCA’s legislative 
team engaged quickly with the author’s office and our allies to make three needs known 
– CCAs must be allowed to procure their own resources should advance procurement be 
required, CCAs who are engaged in their own procurement should not be assessed any 
non-bypassable charge, and emerging CCAs should be allowed to engage in their own 
procurement if they provided the Commission with a clear notice that they would do so. 
We also asked that the legislation be amended to require clear findings by the 
Commission that ratepayers would save money by having this procurement undertaken. 
Ultimately, the two bills drew consistent and sustained opposition from a variety of 
parties and were, therefore, shelved for the session. 
 
Secondly, SB 100 was amended very late in the session to require IOU ownership of 
distributed energy resources (DERs) that decrease the need for distribution and 
transmission assets (no third-party providers). Because this change would upend the 
current market for DERs in CA and potentially undermine decades of DER policy, this 
change in SB 100 garnered widespread and deep opposition from many, many 
organizations – environmental groups, DER providers, CCAs, solar/wind developers, etc. 
Ultimately, SB 100 was shelved for the session due to opposition.  
 
CalCCA Legislative Committee is working this fall to coordinate and plan legislative 
advocacy for the coming session.  

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Not applicable. 

 



Item No. 7 

 

 
 

PENINSULA CLEAN ENERGY AUTHORITY 
  Board Correspondence 

 

 
DATE: October 17, 2017 

BOARD MEETING DATE:     October 26, 2017 
SPECIAL NOTICE/HEARING: None 

VOTE REQUIRED: None 
 

 
TO: 
 

Honorable Peninsula Clean Energy Authority Board of Directors 

FROM: 
 

Jan Pepper, Chief Executive Officer 
 

SUBJECT: Proposed 2018 Rate Adjustment Process 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION:  
Staff recommends that PCE Board of Directors plan to approve 2018 rate adjustments at 
the November Board meeting. 

BACKGROUND: 
On January 1, 2017 PG&E implemented a rate adjustment which resulted in an increase 
in the PCIA charge such that Peninsula Clean Energy customers were no longer 
receiving a 5% discount while receiving service under the ECOplus rate. PCE staff and 
Board worked quickly to evaluate the impact and calculate an appropriate rate 
adjustment, subsequently lowering the PCE ECOplus rate to maintain the 5% discount. 
While the Board was swift in its action approving the rate adjustment at the end of 
January, because of the lag time between the approval and subsequent programming 
and testing required to implement a rate adjustment by PCE’s billing agent, the newly 
adjusted rates were not implemented until March 15, 2017.  
 
PG&E will again be adjusting rates on January 1, 2018.  The actual rate adjustments for 
each specific rate class will not be publicly known until they are in effect on January 1, 
2018. However the initial ERRA forecast filings indicate that there will be an increase in 
the PCIA and likely a decrease in the generation rate from PG&E which will put further 
downward pressure on PCE’s generation rate in order to maintain the 5% discount for 
the ECOplus program. 
 
 
 



-2- 
 

DISCUSSION: 
To avoid a gap in the rate adjustment, staff is proposing that the Board plan to vote on 
PCE’s 2018 rates at the November board meeting. Staff will present a proposed set of 
rates based on the information available from PG&E’s ERRA (Energy Resource 
Recovery Account) proceedings and the latest information from their November update. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The fiscal implications are unknown at this time. More information will be available after 
PG&E files their November update with the CPUC in the 2018 ERRA proceeding. 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 

1 
 

 

 
 

PENINSULA CLEAN ENERGY 
  JPA Board Correspondence 

Item No. 08 

 
DATE: October 17, 2017 

BOARD MEETING DATE:         October 26, 2017 
SPECIAL NOTICE/HEARING: None 

VOTE REQUIRED: None 
 
TO: 
 

Honorable Peninsula Clean Energy Authority Board of Directors 

FROM: 
 

Jan Pepper, Chief Executive Officer 
 

SUBJECT: 
 

Discussion on Role of Out of State Wind in PCE Portfolio  

 
BACKGROUND: 
The Power Resources team will present on the potential benefits and drawbacks of 
incorporating out of state wind resources into the PCE power supply portfolio.   
 
 
 

 



 
 

1 
 

 

 
 

PENINSULA CLEAN ENERGY 
  JPA Board Correspondence 

Item No. 9 

 
DATE: October 17, 2017 

BOARD MEETING DATE:         October 26, 2017 
SPECIAL NOTICE/HEARING: None 

VOTE REQUIRED: None 
 
TO: 
 

Honorable Peninsula Clean Energy Authority Board of Directors 

FROM: 
 

Jan Pepper, Chief Executive Officer 
 

SUBJECT: 
 

Integrated Resource Plan (IRP) Update  

 
BACKGROUND: 
The Power Resources team will present on the progress of PCE’s Integrated Resources 
Plan, and next steps of same.     
 
 
 

 



Item No. 11 

1	
	

	
	

SPECIAL	MEETING	of	the	Board	of	Directors	of	the	
Peninsula	Clean	Energy	Authority	(PCEA)	

Saturday,	September	23,	2017	
MINUTES	

	
Peninsula	Clean	Energy	

2075	Woodside	Road,	Redwood	City,	CA	94061	
9:00	a.m.	

	
CALL	TO	ORDER	
	
Meeting	was	called	to	order	at	9:05	a.m.	
	
ROLL	CALL	
	
Present:	 Dave	Pine,	County	of	San	Mateo,	Chair	

Jeff	Aalfs,	Town	of	Portola	Valley,	Vice	Chair	
Rick	DeGolia,	Town	of	Atherton	
Donna	Colson,	City	of	Burlingame	
Rae	P.	Gonzalez,	Town	of	Colma	
Carlos	Romero,	City	of	East	Palo	Alto	
Harvey	Rarback,	City	of	Half	Moon	Bay	
Elizabeth	Cullinan,	Town	of	Hillsborough	
Catherine	Carlton,	City	of	Menlo	Park	
Wayne	Lee,	City	of	Millbrae	
John	Keener,	City	of	Pacifica	
Ian	Bain,	City	of	Redwood	City	
Marty	Medina,	City	of	San	Bruno	
Cameron	Johnson,	City	of	San	Carlos		
Rick	Bonilla,	City	of	San	Mateo	
Pradeep	Gupta,	City	of	South	San	Francisco	
Daniel	Yost,	Town	of	Woodside	
	

Absent:		 County	of	San	Mateo-Groom	
City	of	Belmont	

	 	 City	of	Brisbane	
	 	 City	of	Daly	City	

City	of	Foster	City	
	
Staff:	 	 Jan	Pepper,	Chief	Executive	Officer	

Jay	Modi,	Director	of	Finance	and	Administration	
George	Wiltsee,	Director	of	Power	Resources	
Siobhan	Doherty,	Manager	of	Contracts	



Item No. 11 

2	
	

Joseph	Wiedman,	Director	of	Regulatory	and	Legislative	Affairs		
Dan	Lieberman,	Director	of	Marketing	and	Public	Affairs	
Leslie	Brown,	Manager	of	Customer	Care	
Kirsten	Andrews-Schwind,	Communications	and	Outreach	Manager	
Eric	Wiener,	Renewable	Energy	Analyst	
David	Silberman,	General	Counsel	
Nirit	Eriksson,	Associate	General	Counsel	
TJ	Carter,	Marketing	Associate	

	
	
A	quorum	was	established.	
	
PUBLIC	COMMENT:	
	
No	public	comment	
	
	
ACTION	TO	SET	THE	AGENDA	AND	APPROVE	CONSENT	AGENDA	ITEMS	
	
Motion	Made	/	Seconded:			Lee	/	Bonilla	
	
Motion	passed	14-0	(Absent:		County	of	San	Mateo-Pine,	County	of	San	Mateo-Groom,	Atherton,	
Belmont,	Brisbane,	Daly	City,	Foster	City,	San	Bruno.)	
	
	
REGULAR	AGENDA	

1. Approve	Resolution	delegating	authority	to	the	Chief	Executive	Officer	to	execute	an	Amended	
and	Restated	Power	Purchase	Agreement	with	Wright	Solar	Park,	LLC,	a	Delaware	Limited	
Liability	Company,	and	any	other	necessary	ancillary	documents.	Power	Delivery	Term:	25	
years.	Not	to	exceed	$550,000,000.		

George	Wiltsee–Director	of	Power	Resources–reported	that	Peninsula	Clean	Energy	(PCE)	initially	
signed	a	20-year	PPA	with	Wright	Solar	Park,	LLC,	on	January	26,	2017,	and	that	additional	
negotiations	took	place	to	complete	a	mutually	beneficial	deal	after	the	project	developer	sought	
financing.		He	reported	that	the	amended	and	restated	PPA	will	be	extended	to	25	years.	

Motion	Made	/	Seconded:			Lee	/	Carlton	

Motion	passed	14-0	(Absent:	County	of	San	Mateo-Groom,	Atherton,	Belmont,	Brisbane,	Daly	
City,	Foster	City,	San	Bruno.		Abstain:	Woodside)	
	

2. Review	of	Strategic	Goals	

Jan	Pepper–Chief	Executive	Officer–reviewed	progress	on	PCE’s	Strategic	Goals	including	PCE’s	
greenhouse	gas	free	content	mix,	building	financial	reserves,	and	providing	cost	savings	to	
customers.	

PUBLIC	COMMENT:	



Item No. 11 

3	
	

	
Bruce	Karney,	Carbon	Free	Mountain	View	
	

3. Integrated	Resource	Plan	

Siobhan	Doherty	–Manager	of	Contracts–provided	background	information	on	California’s	energy	
market.		George	Wiltsee	reviewed	a	2-phase	approach	for	PCE’s	Integrated	Resource	Plan	(IRP),	
with	Phase	1	being	short-term	energy	procurement	and	initial	startup,	and	Phase	2	being	long-
term	planning.		Eric	Wiener–Renewable	Energy	Analyst–	provided	background	information	on	
work	by	PCE’s	consultant	Energy	&	Environmental	Economics	(E3),	and	outlined	their	energy	
portfolio	analysis	model	which	will	assist	PCE	in	building	its	future	supply	portfolio.	

	
PUBLIC	COMMENT:	

	
Bruce	Karney,	Carbon	Free	Mountain	View	
Emily	Leslie,	PCE	Citizens	Advisory	Committee	

	

4. Local	Energy	Program	Evaluation	

Kirsten	Andrews-Schwind—Communication	and	Outreach	Manager—reported	on	PCE’s	process	
for	developing	future	enegy	programs	and	the	criteria	for	evaluating	which	local	programs	to	
pursue	that	would	help	PCE	meet	its	policy	and	strategic	goals.		

PUBLIC	COMMENT:	

Janet	Creech,	PCE	Citizens	Advisory	Committee	
	

5. Marketing	Strategy	

Dan	Lieberman	–Director	of	Marketing	and	Public	Affairs–announced	that	Facebook	opted	up	
and	is	now	PCE’s	largest	ECO100	customer.		He	provided	an	overview	of	marketing	efforts	over	
the	past	year,	and	Dan,	Kirsten,	and	Leslie	Brown–Manager	of	Customer	Care–outlined	goals	for	
upcoming	year	including	providing	superior	customer	experience,	developing	PCE	brand	
awareness,	and	identifying	key	outreach	activities.		Dan	introduced	three	new	marketing	team	
members:	Tj	Carter,	Charlsie	Chang,	and	Alejandra	Posada,	and	he	announced	that	PCE’s	next	
marketing	campaign	will	be	“You	have	Great	Energy”.		
	

6. PCE	Organization	and	Staffing	Plan	

Jan	Pepper	reviewed	PCE’s	organizational	chart	and	announced	that	George	Wiltsee	has	decided	
to	change	his	role	to	a	consultant,	and	Siobhan	Doherty	will	take	his	place	as	the	Director	of	
Power	Resources.		She	reported	on	recent	new	hires,	including	a	Marketing	Associate	and	two	
Communications	&	Outreach	Fellows.	PCE	plans	to	hire	for	7	new	full-time	positions	for	a	total	of	
19	PCE	employees	by	June	2018,	plus	consultants	and	contractors,	as	needed.	

	



Item No. 11 

4	
	

ADJOURNMENT	
	
Meeting	was	adjourned	at	2:41	p.m.	



 
 

1 
 

 

 
 

PENINSULA CLEAN ENERGY 
  JPA Board Correspondence 

Item No. 12 

 
DATE:  October 17, 2017 

BOARD MEETING DATE:         October 26, 2017 
SPECIAL NOTICE/HEARING: None 

VOTE REQUIRED: Majority Present 
 
TO: 
 

Honorable Peninsula Clean Energy Authority Board of Directors 

FROM: 
 

Jan Pepper, Chief Executive Officer 
 

SUBJECT: 
 

Resource Adequacy (Calpine Energy Services, L.P.) 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Resolution to Authorize the Chief Executive Officer to execute a WSPP 
(Western Systems Power Pool) Confirmation Letter for Purchase of Import Resource 
Adequacy from Calpine Energy Services, L.P.  Delivery Term: January 2018 through 
December 2018, in an amount not to exceed $200,000 (Action) 
  
 
BACKGROUND: 
The CPUC has explained Resource Adequacy as follows: 
 
The CPUC adopted a Resource Adequacy (RA) policy framework (PU Code 
section 380) in 2004 to in order to ensure the reliability of electric service in 
California. The CPUC established RA obligations applicable to all Load 
Serving Entities (LSEs) within the CPUC’s jurisdiction, including investor 
owned utilities (IOUs), energy service providers (ESPs), and community 
choice aggregators (CCAs). The Commission’s RA policy framework – 
implemented as the RA program -- guides resource procurement and 
promotes infrastructure investment by requiring that LSEs procure capacity 
so that capacity is available to the CAISO when and where needed. The 
CPUC’s RA program now contains three distinct requirements: System RA 
requirements (effective June 1, 2006), Local RA requirements (effective 
January 1, 2007) and Flexible RA requirements (effective January 1, 2015). 
System requirements are determined based on each LSE’s CEC 
adjusted forecast plus a 15% planning reserve margin. Local requirements 



 
 

2 
 

are determined based on an annual CAISO study using a 1-10 weather year 
and an N-1-1 contingency. Flexible Requirements are based on an annual 
CAISO study that currently looks at the largest three hour ramp for each 
month needed to run the system reliably. There are two types of filings; 
Annual filings (filed on or around October 31st) and monthly filings (filed 45 
calendar days prior to the compliance month). 
 
For the annual filings, LSEs are required to make an annual System, Local, 
and Flexible compliance showing for the coming year. For the System 
showing, LSEs are required to demonstrate that they have procured 90% of 
their System RA obligation for the five summer months the coming 
compliance year. Additionally each LSE must demonstrate that they meet 
90% of its Flexible requirements and 100% of its local requirements for each 
month of the coming compliance year. For the monthly filings LSEs must 
demonstrate they have procured 100% of their monthly System and Flexible 
RA obligation. Additionally, on a monthly basis from May through 
December, LSEs must demonstrate they have met their revised (due to load 
migration) local obligation. 
 
This is a regulatory requirement. PCEA is not purchasing actual energy. It is paying to 
ensure that there is enough generation on the grid to ensure reliability. Further, because 
the regulatory requirements evolve over time, PCEA is frequently having to go to market 
to purchase RA to ensure the regulatory requirements are met and PCEA receives the 
most competitive prices possible.   
 
DISCUSSION: 
As part of the year-ahead resource adequacy process, PCE was assigned import RA 
allocations at Malin/COB by the CAISO, which means that PCE can purchase 2018 
import RA that supplements a portion of the overall generic north system requirement, 
but at a discount from the price of in-state RA. Import RA transactions do not have a 
specific resource tied to them, instead, both buyer and seller report the intertie to the 
CAISO and CPUC as the resource for compliance purposes. 
 
PCE, working with its consultant PEA, solicited proposals to supply import RA up to its 
allocated amount to meet a portion of its generic North System RA for its 2018 needs 
(January-December).  Proposals were received from three different suppliers.   
 
Calpine Energy Services, L.P. offered a competitive response to provide RA to meet a 
portion of PCE’s RA requirements for 2018.   
 
The Confirmation Letter for this transaction is in substantially the same form as others 
negotiated for RA.   
 
The Board is being asked to approve execution of the Confirmation Letter with Calpine 
Energy Services, L.P., in a form approved by General Counsel.  
 

 



	

1	

28637147v1		

RESOLUTION NO. _____________ 

PENINSULA CLEAN ENERGY AUTHORITY, COUNTY OF SAN MATEO, STATE OF 

CALIFORNIA 

 *   *   *   *   *   *  

RESOLUTION DELEGATING AUTHORITY TO THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

TO EXECUTE A CONFIRMATION LETTER WITH CALPINE ENERGY SERVICES, 

L.P. WITH TERMS CONSISTENT WITH THOSE PRESENTED, IN A FORM 

APPROVED BY THE GENERAL COUNSEL AND FOR A DELIVERY TERM OF 

JANUARY 1 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2018, IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 

$200,000;  

 

______________________________________________________________ 

RESOLVED, by the Peninsula Clean Energy Authority of the County of San 

Mateo, State of California, that 

WHEREAS, the Peninsula Clean Energy Authority (“Peninsula Clean Energy” or 

“PCEA”) was formed on February 29, 2016; and 

WHEREAS, launch of service for Phase I occurred in October 2016, and launch 

of service for Phase II occurred in April 2017; and 

WHEREAS, Peninsula Clean Energy has ongoing regulatory commitments to 

purchase Resource Adequacy (“RA”); and 



	

2	

28637147v1		

WHEREAS, in August 2017, consistent with its mission of reducing greenhouse 

gas emissions and offering customer choice at competitive rates, Peninsula Clean 

Energy administered a competitive process to select one or more RA supply 

contractors; and 

WHEREAS, one of the providers selected by Peninsula Clean Energy through 

this competitive process is CALPINE ENERGY SERVICES, L.P. (“Contractor”), based 

on its desirable offering of products, pricing, and terms; and  

WHEREAS, staff is presenting to the Board for its review the negotiated 

Confirmation Letter, reference to which should be made for further particulars; and 

WHEREAS, the Board wishes to delegate to the Chief Executive Officer authority 

to execute the aforementioned Confirmation Letter for said purchase of RA from the 

Contractor. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY DETERMINED AND ORDERED that the 

Board delegates authority to the Chief Executive Officer to execute the Confirmation 

Letter with the Contractor with terms consistent with those presented, in a form 

approved by the General Counsel and for a delivery term of January 1 through 

December 31, 2018, in an amount not to exceed $200,000.     

*   *   *   *   *   * 

[CCO-113499] 

 



 
 

1 
 

 

 
 

PENINSULA CLEAN ENERGY 
  JPA Board Correspondence 

Item No. 13 

 
DATE: October 17, 2017 

BOARD MEETING DATE:         October 26, 2017 
SPECIAL NOTICE/HEARING: None 

VOTE REQUIRED: Majority Present 
 
TO: 
 

Honorable Peninsula Clean Energy Authority Board of Directors 

FROM: 
 

Jan Pepper, Chief Executive Officer 
 

SUBJECT: 
 

Resource Adequacy (Merced Irrigation District) 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Resolution to Authorize the Chief Executive Officer to execute a WSPP 
(Western Systems Power Pool) Confirmation Letter for Purchase of PG&E Other 
Resource Adequacy from Merced Irrigation District.  Delivery Term: January 2018 
through December 2018, in an amount not to exceed $500,000 (Action) 
  
 
BACKGROUND: 
The CPUC has explained Resource Adequacy as follows: 
 
The CPUC adopted a Resource Adequacy (RA) policy framework (PU Code 
section 380) in 2004 to in order to ensure the reliability of electric service in 
California. The CPUC established RA obligations applicable to all Load 
Serving Entities (LSEs) within the CPUC’s jurisdiction, including investor 
owned utilities (IOUs), energy service providers (ESPs), and community 
choice aggregators (CCAs). The Commission’s RA policy framework – 
implemented as the RA program -- guides resource procurement and 
promotes infrastructure investment by requiring that LSEs procure capacity 
so that capacity is available to the CAISO when and where needed. The 
CPUC’s RA program now contains three distinct requirements: System RA 
requirements (effective June 1, 2006), Local RA requirements (effective 
January 1, 2007) and Flexible RA requirements (effective January 1, 2015). 
System requirements are determined based on each LSE’s CEC 
adjusted forecast plus a 15% planning reserve margin. Local requirements 



 
 

2 
 

are determined based on an annual CAISO study using a 1-10 weather year 
and an N-1-1 contingency. Flexible Requirements are based on an annual 
CAISO study that currently looks at the largest three hour ramp for each 
month needed to run the system reliably. There are two types of filings; 
Annual filings (filed on or around October 31st) and monthly filings (filed 45 
calendar days prior to the compliance month). 
 
For the annual filings, LSEs are required to make an annual System, Local, 
and Flexible compliance showing for the coming year. For the System 
showing, LSEs are required to demonstrate that they have procured 90% of 
their System RA obligation for the five summer months the coming 
compliance year. Additionally each LSE must demonstrate that they meet 
90% of its Flexible requirements and 100% of its local requirements for each 
month of the coming compliance year. For the monthly filings LSEs must 
demonstrate they have procured 100% of their monthly System and Flexible 
RA obligation. Additionally, on a monthly basis from May through 
December, LSEs must demonstrate they have met their revised (due to load 
migration) local obligation. 
 
This is a regulatory requirement. PCEA is not purchasing actual energy. It is paying to 
ensure that there is enough generation on the grid to ensure reliability. Further, because 
the regulatory requirements evolve over time, PCEA is frequently having to go to market 
to purchase RA to ensure the regulatory requirements are met and PCEA receives the 
most competitive prices possible.   
 
DISCUSSION: 
PCE, working with its consultant PEA, solicited proposals to supply RA for a portion of its 
2018 needs (January-December).   
 
Merced Irrigation District offered a competitive response to provide RA to meet PCE’s 
outstanding generic North System RA requirements for January through December 
2018.   
 
The Confirmation Letter for this transaction is in substantially the same form as others 
negotiated for RA.  Consistent with PCE policy, the confirmation includes an exclusion 
that no coal resources will be used to provide the RA or replacement RA.  
 
The Board is being asked to approve execution of the Confirmation Letter with Merced 
Irrigation District, in a form approved by General Counsel.  
 

 



	

1	

28637147v1		

RESOLUTION NO. _____________ 

PENINSULA CLEAN ENERGY AUTHORITY, COUNTY OF SAN MATEO, STATE OF 

CALIFORNIA 

 *   *   *   *   *   *  

RESOLUTION DELEGATING AUTHORITY TO THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

TO EXECUTE A CONFIRMATION LETTER WITH MERCED IRRIGATION DISTRICT 

WITH TERMS CONSISTENT WITH THOSE PRESENTED, IN A FORM APPROVED 

BY THE GENERAL COUNSEL AND FOR A DELIVERY TERM OF JANUARY 1 

THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2018, IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $500,000;  

 

______________________________________________________________ 

RESOLVED, by the Peninsula Clean Energy Authority of the County of San 

Mateo, State of California, that 

WHEREAS, the Peninsula Clean Energy Authority (“Peninsula Clean Energy” or 

“PCEA”) was formed on February 29, 2016; and 

WHEREAS, launch of service for Phase I occurred in October 2016, and launch 

of service for Phase II occurred in April 2017; and 

WHEREAS, Peninsula Clean Energy has ongoing regulatory commitments to 

purchase Resource Adequacy (“RA”); and 

WHEREAS, in September 2017, consistent with its mission of reducing 

greenhouse gas emissions and offering customer choice at competitive rates, Peninsula 



	

2	

28637147v1		

Clean Energy administered a competitive process to select one or more RA supply 

contractors; and 

WHEREAS, one of the providers selected by Peninsula Clean Energy through 

this competitive process is MERCED IRRIGATION DISTRICT (“Contractor”), based on 

its desirable offering of products, pricing, and terms; and  

WHEREAS, staff is presenting to the Board for its review the negotiated 

Confirmation Letter, reference to which should be made for further particulars; and 

WHEREAS, the Board wishes to delegate to the Chief Executive Officer authority 

to execute the aforementioned Confirmation Letter for said purchase of RA from the 

Contractor. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY DETERMINED AND ORDERED that the 

Board delegates authority to the Chief Executive Officer to execute the Confirmation 

Letter with the Contractor with terms consistent with those presented, in a form 

approved by the General Counsel and for a delivery term of January 1 through 

December 31, 2018, in an amount not to exceed $500,000.     

*   *   *   *   *   * 

[CCO-113499] 

 



































 
 

1 
 

 

 
 

PENINSULA CLEAN ENERGY 
  JPA Board Correspondence 

Item No. 14 

 
DATE: October 17, 2017 

BOARD MEETING DATE:         October 26, 2017 
SPECIAL NOTICE/HEARING: None 

VOTE REQUIRED: Majority Present 
 
TO: 
 

Honorable Peninsula Clean Energy Authority Board of Directors 

FROM: 
 

Jan Pepper, Chief Executive Officer 
 

SUBJECT: 
 

Resource Adequacy (Pacific Gas and Electric Company) 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Resolution to Authorize the Chief Executive Officer to execute an EEI (Edison 
Electric Institute) Confirmation for Purchase of North System Resource Adequacy from 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company.  Delivery Term: January 2018 through December 
2018, in an amount not to exceed $3,200,000 (Action) 
  
 
BACKGROUND: 
The CPUC has explained Resource Adequacy as follows: 
 
The CPUC adopted a Resource Adequacy (RA) policy framework (PU Code 
section 380) in 2004 to in order to ensure the reliability of electric service in 
California. The CPUC established RA obligations applicable to all Load 
Serving Entities (LSEs) within the CPUC’s jurisdiction, including investor 
owned utilities (IOUs), energy service providers (ESPs), and community 
choice aggregators (CCAs). The Commission’s RA policy framework – 
implemented as the RA program -- guides resource procurement and 
promotes infrastructure investment by requiring that LSEs procure capacity 
so that capacity is available to the CAISO when and where needed. The 
CPUC’s RA program now contains three distinct requirements: System RA 
requirements (effective June 1, 2006), Local RA requirements (effective 
January 1, 2007) and Flexible RA requirements (effective January 1, 2015). 
System requirements are determined based on each LSE’s CEC 
adjusted forecast plus a 15% planning reserve margin. Local requirements 



 
 

2 
 

are determined based on an annual CAISO study using a 1-10 weather year 
and an N-1-1 contingency. Flexible Requirements are based on an annual 
CAISO study that currently looks at the largest three hour ramp for each 
month needed to run the system reliably. There are two types of filings; 
Annual filings (filed on or around October 31st) and monthly filings (filed 45 
calendar days prior to the compliance month). 
 
For the annual filings, LSEs are required to make an annual System, Local, 
and Flexible compliance showing for the coming year. For the System 
showing, LSEs are required to demonstrate that they have procured 90% of 
their System RA obligation for the five summer months the coming 
compliance year. Additionally each LSE must demonstrate that they meet 
90% of its Flexible requirements and 100% of its local requirements for each 
month of the coming compliance year. For the monthly filings LSEs must 
demonstrate they have procured 100% of their monthly System and Flexible 
RA obligation. Additionally, on a monthly basis from May through 
December, LSEs must demonstrate they have met their revised (due to load 
migration) local obligation. 
 
This is a regulatory requirement. PCEA is not purchasing actual energy. It is paying to 
ensure that there is enough generation on the grid to ensure reliability. Further, because 
the regulatory requirements evolve over time, PCEA is frequently having to go to market 
to purchase RA to ensure the regulatory requirements are met and PCEA receives the 
most competitive prices possible.   
 
DISCUSSION: 
PCE, working with its consultant PEA, solicited proposals to supply RA for a portion of its 
generic North System RA for its 2018 needs (January-December).  Proposals were 
received from three different suppliers.   
 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company offered the most competitive response to provide RA 
to meet a portion of PCE’s generic North System RA requirements for January through 
December 2018.   
 
The Confirmation for this transaction is in substantially the same form as others 
negotiated for RA.  Consistent with PCE policy, the confirmation includes an exclusion 
that no coal resources will be used to provide the RA or replacement RA.  
 
The Board is being asked to approve execution of a Confirmation with Pacific Gas and 
Electric, in a form approved by General Counsel.  
 

 



	

1	

28637147v1		

RESOLUTION NO. _____________ 

PENINSULA CLEAN ENERGY AUTHORITY, COUNTY OF SAN MATEO, STATE OF 

CALIFORNIA 

 *   *   *   *   *   *  

RESOLUTION DELEGATING AUTHORITY TO THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

TO EXECUTE A CONFIRMATION LETTER WITH PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC 

COMPANY WITH TERMS CONSISTENT WITH THOSE PRESENTED, IN A FORM 

APPROVED BY THE GENERAL COUNSEL AND FOR A DELIVERY TERM OF 

JANUARY 1 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2018, IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 

$3,200,000;  

 

______________________________________________________________ 

RESOLVED, by the Peninsula Clean Energy Authority of the County of San 

Mateo, State of California, that 

WHEREAS, the Peninsula Clean Energy Authority (“Peninsula Clean Energy” or 

“PCEA”) was formed on February 29, 2016; and 

WHEREAS, launch of service for Phase I occurred in October 2016, and launch 

of service for Phase II occurred in April 2017; and 

WHEREAS, Peninsula Clean Energy has ongoing regulatory commitments to 

purchase Resource Adequacy (“RA”); and 



	

2	

28637147v1		

WHEREAS, in September 2017, consistent with its mission of reducing 

greenhouse gas emissions and offering customer choice at competitive rates, Peninsula 

Clean Energy administered a competitive process to select one or more RA supply 

contractors; and 

WHEREAS, one of the providers selected by Peninsula Clean Energy through 

this competitive process is PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY (“Contractor”), 

based on its desirable offering of products, pricing, and terms; and  

WHEREAS, staff is presenting to the Board for its review the negotiated 

Confirmation Letter, reference to which should be made for further particulars; and 

WHEREAS, the Board wishes to delegate to the Chief Executive Officer authority 

to execute the aforementioned Confirmation Letter for said purchase of RA from the 

Contractor. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY DETERMINED AND ORDERED that the 

Board delegates authority to the Chief Executive Officer to execute the Confirmation 

Letter with the Contractor with terms consistent with those presented, in a form 

approved by the General Counsel and for a delivery term of January 1 through 

December 31, 2018, in an amount not to exceed $3,200,000.     

*   *   *   *   *   * 

[CCO-113499] 

 



 
 

1 
 

 

 
 

PENINSULA CLEAN ENERGY 
  JPA Board Correspondence 

Item No. 15 

 
DATE: October 17, 2017 

BOARD MEETING DATE:         October 26, 2017 
SPECIAL NOTICE/HEARING: None 

VOTE REQUIRED: Majority Present 
 
TO: 
 

Honorable Peninsula Clean Energy Authority Board of Directors 

FROM: 
 

Jan Pepper, Chief Executive Officer 
 

SUBJECT: 
 

GHG Free Electricity (Morgan Stanley) 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Resolution delegating authority to the Chief Executive Officer to execute a 
WSPP (Western Systems Power Pool) Confirmation Letter for Purchase of GHG Free 
electricity from Morgan Stanley Capital Group, Inc. with terms consistent with those 
presented, in a form approved by the General Counsel and for a Delivery Term of 
October 30, 2017 through April 29, 2018, in an amount not to exceed $200,000 (Action) 
  
 
BACKGROUND: 
PCE has purchased Greenhouse Gas Free Energy from Morgan Stanley to meet its 
Phase 2 obligations to customers.  We had a small open position for 2017 and 2018 and 
need to purchase additional Greenhouse Gas Free Energy to meet our obligations to our 
customers.  
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
Morgan Stanley offered a competitive price to PCE’s request for pricing.  PCE and 
Morgan Stanley have agreed to use the WSPP Master Agreement for this purchase of 
greenhouse gas free energy.  The WSPP Master Agreement was presented to the board 
and included in the board packet of September 22, 2016. The Board is being asked to 
authorize the CEO to execute a WSPP Confirmation with Morgan Stanley, in a form 
approved by General Counsel.  
 

 



	

1	

28637147v1		

RESOLUTION NO. _____________ 

PENINSULA CLEAN ENERGY AUTHORITY, COUNTY OF SAN MATEO, STATE OF 

CALIFORNIA 

 *   *   *   *   *   *  

RESOLUTION DELEGATING AUTHORITY TO THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

TO EXECUTE A WSPP (WESTERN SYSTEMS POWER POOL) CONFIRMATION 

LETTER FOR PURCHASE OF GHG FREE ELECTRICITY FROM MORGAN 

STANLEY CAPITAL GROUP, INC. WITH TERMS CONSISTENT WITH THOSE 

PRESENTED, IN A FORM APPROVED BY THE GENERAL COUNSEL AND FOR A 

DELIVERY TERM OF OCTOBER 30, 2017 THROUGH APRIL 29, 2018, IN AN 

AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $200,000;  

 

______________________________________________________________ 

RESOLVED, by the Peninsula Clean Energy Authority of the County of San 

Mateo, State of California, that 

WHEREAS, the Peninsula Clean Energy Authority (“Peninsula Clean Energy” or 

“PCEA”) was formed on February 29, 2016; and 

WHEREAS, launch of service for Phase I occurred in October 2016, and launch 

of service for Phase II occurred in April 2017; and 

WHEREAS, PCEA has ongoing commitments to purchase Greenhouse Gas 

Free Energy; and 



	

2	

28637147v1		

 

WHEREAS, MORGAN STANLEY CAPITAL GROUP, INC. (“Contractor”) 

provides a competitively priced option for GHG Free Energy for October 30, 2017 

through April 29, 2017; and 

WHEREAS, PCE has negotiated a Confirmation agreement with the Contractor 

for the necessary volumes; and 

WHEREAS, PCEA does not have a Master Agreement with the Contractor and 

both parties are agreeable to using the Western System Power Pool (“WSPP”) model 

master agreement for this purchase; and 

WHEREAS, a draft form of the Confirmation agreement has been negotiated, 

reference to which should be made for further particulars; and 

WHEREAS, a form of the WSPP Master Agreement has been provided to the 

Board for its review at the September 22, 2016 board meeting, reference to which 

should be made for further particulars; and 

WHEREAS, the Board wishes to delegate to the Chief Executive Officer authority 

to execute the aforementioned Confirmation Letter for said purchase of GHG Free 

Energy from the Contractor. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY DETERMINED AND ORDERED that the 

Board delegates authority to the Chief Executive Officer to execute the Confirmation 

Letter with the Contractor with terms consistent with those presented, in a form 

approved by the General Counsel and for a delivery term of October 30, 2017 through 

April 29, 2018, in an amount not to exceed $200,000.     



	

3	

28637147v1		

*   *   *   *   *   * 























 
 

1 
 

 

 
 

PENINSULA CLEAN ENERGY 
  JPA Board Correspondence 

Item No. 16 

 
DATE: October 17, 2017 

BOARD MEETING DATE:         October 26, 2017 
SPECIAL NOTICE/HEARING: None 

VOTE REQUIRED: Majority Present 
 
TO: 
 

Honorable Peninsula Clean Energy Authority Board of Directors 

FROM: 
 

Jan Pepper, Chief Executive Officer 
 

SUBJECT: 
 

Resource Adequacy (Merced Irrigation District) 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Resolution to Authorize the Chief Executive Officer to execute a WSPP 
(Western Systems Power Pool) Confirmation Letter for Purchase of Resource Adequacy 
from Anahau Energy, LLC.  Delivery Term: January 2018 through December 2018, in an 
amount not to exceed $400,000 (Action) 
  
 
BACKGROUND: 
The CPUC has explained Resource Adequacy as follows: 
 
The CPUC adopted a Resource Adequacy (RA) policy framework (PU Code 
section 380) in 2004 to in order to ensure the reliability of electric service in 
California. The CPUC established RA obligations applicable to all Load 
Serving Entities (LSEs) within the CPUC’s jurisdiction, including investor 
owned utilities (IOUs), energy service providers (ESPs), and community 
choice aggregators (CCAs). The Commission’s RA policy framework – 
implemented as the RA program -- guides resource procurement and 
promotes infrastructure investment by requiring that LSEs procure capacity 
so that capacity is available to the CAISO when and where needed. The 
CPUC’s RA program now contains three distinct requirements: System RA 
requirements (effective June 1, 2006), Local RA requirements (effective 
January 1, 2007) and Flexible RA requirements (effective January 1, 2015). 
System requirements are determined based on each LSE’s CEC 
adjusted forecast plus a 15% planning reserve margin. Local requirements 



 
 

2 
 

are determined based on an annual CAISO study using a 1-10 weather year 
and an N-1-1 contingency. Flexible Requirements are based on an annual 
CAISO study that currently looks at the largest three hour ramp for each 
month needed to run the system reliably. There are two types of filings; 
Annual filings (filed on or around October 31st) and monthly filings (filed 45 
calendar days prior to the compliance month). 
 
For the annual filings, LSEs are required to make an annual System, Local, 
and Flexible compliance showing for the coming year. For the System 
showing, LSEs are required to demonstrate that they have procured 90% of 
their System RA obligation for the five summer months the coming 
compliance year. Additionally each LSE must demonstrate that they meet 
90% of its Flexible requirements and 100% of its local requirements for each 
month of the coming compliance year. For the monthly filings LSEs must 
demonstrate they have procured 100% of their monthly System and Flexible 
RA obligation. Additionally, on a monthly basis from May through 
December, LSEs must demonstrate they have met their revised (due to load 
migration) local obligation. 
 
This is a regulatory requirement. PCEA is not purchasing actual energy. It is paying to 
ensure that there is enough generation on the grid to ensure reliability. Further, because 
the regulatory requirements evolve over time, PCEA is frequently having to go to market 
to purchase RA to ensure the regulatory requirements are met and PCEA receives the 
most competitive prices possible.   
 
DISCUSSION: 
PCE, working with its consultant PEA, solicited proposals to supply RA for a portion of its 
North System RA for its 2018 needs (January-December).   
 
Anahau Energy, LLC offered a competitive response to provide RA to meet PCE’s 
outstanding North System RA requirements for January through December 2018.   
 
The Confirmation Letter for this transaction is in substantially the same form as others 
negotiated for RA.  Consistent with PCE policy, the confirmation includes an exclusion 
that no coal resources will be used to provide the RA or replacement RA.  
 
The Board is being asked to approve execution of a Confirmation Letter with Anahau 
Energy, LLC, in a form approved by General Counsel.  
 

 



	

1	

28637147v1		

RESOLUTION NO. _____________ 

PENINSULA CLEAN ENERGY AUTHORITY, COUNTY OF SAN MATEO, STATE OF 

CALIFORNIA 

 *   *   *   *   *   *  

RESOLUTION DELEGATING AUTHORITY TO THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

TO EXECUTE A CONFIRMATION LETTER WITH ANAHAU ENERGY, LLC WITH 

TERMS CONSISTENT WITH THOSE PRESENTED, IN A FORM APPROVED BY THE 

GENERAL COUNSEL AND FOR A DELIVERY TERM OF JANUARY 1 THROUGH 

DECEMBER 31, 2018, IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $400,000;  

 

______________________________________________________________ 

RESOLVED, by the Peninsula Clean Energy Authority of the County of San 

Mateo, State of California, that 

WHEREAS, the Peninsula Clean Energy Authority (“Peninsula Clean Energy” or 

“PCEA”) was formed on February 29, 2016; and 

WHEREAS, launch of service for Phase I occurred in October 2016, and launch 

of service for Phase II occurred in April 2017; and 

WHEREAS, Peninsula Clean Energy has ongoing regulatory commitments to 

purchase Resource Adequacy (“RA”); and 

WHEREAS, in September 2017, consistent with its mission of reducing 

greenhouse gas emissions and offering customer choice at competitive rates, Peninsula 



	

2	

28637147v1		

Clean Energy administered a competitive process to select one or more RA supply 

contractors; and 

WHEREAS, one of the providers selected by Peninsula Clean Energy through 

this competitive process is ANAHAU ENERGY, LLC (“Contractor”), based on its 

desirable offering of products, pricing, and terms; and  

WHEREAS, staff is presenting to the Board for its review the negotiated 

Confirmation Letter, reference to which should be made for further particulars; and 

WHEREAS, the Board wishes to delegate to the Chief Executive Officer authority 

to execute the aforementioned Confirmation Letter for said purchase of RA from the 

Contractor. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY DETERMINED AND ORDERED that the 

Board delegates authority to the Chief Executive Officer to execute the Confirmation 

Letter with the Contractor with terms consistent with those presented, in a form 

approved by the General Counsel and for a delivery term of January 1 through 

December 31, 2018, in an amount not to exceed $400,000.     

*   *   *   *   *   * 

[CCO-113499] 

 



 
 

1 
 

 

 
 

PENINSULA CLEAN ENERGY 
  JPA Board Correspondence 

Item No. 17 

 
DATE: October 20, 2017 

BOARD MEETING DATE:         October 26, 2017 
SPECIAL NOTICE/HEARING: None 

VOTE REQUIRED: Majority Present 
 
TO: 
 

Honorable Peninsula Clean Energy Authority Board of Directors 

FROM: 
 

Jan Pepper, Chief Executive Officer 
 

SUBJECT: 
 

Renewable Supply (Powerex) 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Authorize the Chief Executive Officer to execute an EEI (Edison Electric Institute) 
Confirmation Agreement, and any necessary ancillary documents, for Purchase of PCC1 
Renewable Energy from Powerex.  Power Delivery Term: January 1, 2018 through 
December 31, 2018, in an amount not to exceed $2,600,000.   
 
BACKGROUND: 
PCE has purchased PCC1 Renewable Energy to meet its 2016-2017 obligations to 
customers.  As we approach 2018, PCE needs to purchase additional PCC1 Renewable 
Energy to meet its RPS obligations as well as its obligations to customers. PCC1 
renewable energy refers to bundled renewable energy, whereby the energy and 
renewable energy attributes are delivered together.  These resources consist of in-state 
renewable energy projects or out-of-state projects that deliver the renewable energy to 
the California Independent System Operator (CAISO) at the time the energy is produced.   
 
DISCUSSION: 
PCE, working with its consultant PEA, solicited bids to supply PCC1 Renewable Energy 
for its 2018 2 needs.   
 
Bids were received from three different suppliers to satisfy PCE’s PCC1 Renewable 
Energy needs for 2018.   Powerex submitted a competitive bid at a price and quantity 
that meets PCE’s needs. 
 
 



 
 

2 
 

PCE and Powerex previously negotiated an EEI Master Agreement and PCC1 
Confirmation, which were both approved by the board on May 25, 2017.  The 
Confirmation for this transaction is in substantially the same form as the one previously 
approved by the board.   
 
The Board is being asked to authorize the CEO to execute an EEI Confirmation with 
Powerex, in a form approved by General Counsel, and any necessary ancillary 
documents.  
 

 
 

 



1	

	

RESOLUTION NO. _____________ 

PENINSULA CLEAN ENERGY AUTHORITY, COUNTY OF SAN MATEO, STATE OF 

CALIFORNIA 

 *   *   *   *   *   *  

RESOLUTION DELEGATING AUTHORITY TO THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

TO EXECUTE AN EEI (EDISON ELECTRIC INSTITUTE) CONFIRMATION 

AGREEMENT, AND ANY NECESSARY ANCILLARY DOCUMENTS, FOR 

PURCHASE OF PCC1 RENEWABLE ENERGY FROM POWEREX, WITH TERMS 

CONSISTENT WITH THOSE PRESENTED, IN A FORM APPROVED BY THE 

GENERAL COUNSEL AND FOR THE PERIOD OF JANUARY 1, 2018 THROUGH 

DECEMBER 31, 2018, IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $2,600,000 

______________________________________________________________ 

RESOLVED, by the Peninsula Clean Energy Authority of the County of San 

Mateo, State of California, that 

WHEREAS, the Peninsula Clean Energy Authority (“Peninsula Clean Energy” or 

“PCE”) was formed on February 29, 2016; and 

WHEREAS, as was true in 2016, PCE has ongoing commitments to purchase 

PCC1 Renewable Energy; and 

WHEREAS, in October 2017 PCE requested prices for PCC1 Renewable Energy 

from multiple energy suppliers to serve customers in 2018; and 



2	

	

WHEREAS, Powerex Corp. provided a competitively priced option for PCC1 

Renewable Energy for January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018; and 

WHEREAS, PCE has negotiated a Confirmation Agreement with Powerex Corp. 

for the necessary volumes, reference to which should be made for further particulars; 

and 

WHEREAS, both parties are agreeable to using the Edison Electric Institute 

(“EEI”) model master agreement for this purchase.  

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY DETERMINED AND ORDERED that the 

Board delegates authority to the Chief Executive Officer to execute a Confirmation 

Agreement with Powerex Corp. for PCC1 Renewable Energy with terms consistent with 

those presented, in a form approved by the General Counsel and for a power delivery 

term covering January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018 in an amount not to exceed 

$2,600,000. 

*   *   *   *   *   * 

 



Item No. 18 

1 
 

 

 
PENINSULA CLEAN ENERGY 

JPA Board Correspondence 
General Counsel 

 

 
DATE: October 17, 2017 

BOARD MEETING DATE:         October 26, 2017 
SPECIAL NOTICE/HEARING: None 

VOTE REQUIRED: Majority Present 
 
 
TO: 
 

Honorable PCE Joint Powers Board 

FROM: 
 

David A. Silberman, Chief Deputy County Counsel/General Counsel  
Nirit S. Eriksson, Deputy County Counsel/Associate General Counsel 
 

SUBJECT: 
 

Agreements for Legal Services. 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 

(a) Adopt a Resolution authorizing the General Counsel to execute with the law firm 
of Keyes & Fox amendment(s) to the existing retention agreements or 
alternatively, additional retention agreements in substantially the same form 
already approved by the Board as long as the total amount of all amendments or 
agreements with Keyes & Fox do not exceed a total of $250,000. 

(b) Adopt a Resolution authorizing the General Counsel to execute with the law firm 
of Davis, Wright & Tremaine amendment(s) to the existing retention agreements 
or alternatively, additional retention agreements in substantially the same form 
already approved by the Board as long as the total amount of all amendments or 
agreements with Davis, Wright & Tremaine do not exceed a total of $300,000. 

 
BACKGROUND: 
The County Counsel’s Office provides legal services to the Peninsula Clean Energy 
(PCE) Authority pursuant to a contract approved by the Board March 24, 2016. 
 
Pursuant to that agreement, the County Counsel serves as General Counsel to the 
Board and has authority to retain services of outside counsel in an amount not to exceed 
$25,000. 
 
Certain projects important to PCE can benefit from time-to-time by the assistance of 
lawyers who focus primarily on those areas of law, including the litigation of complicated 
regulatory proceedings before the California Public Utilities Commission (“CPUC”) and 
negotiation of complex power purchase agreements.   
 
The PCE Board in August approved the retention of Troutman Sanders to provide 
assistance in negotiating PCE’s first power purchase agreements and creating PCE’s 
“multi-party lockbox”.  On October 27, 2016 the PCE Board approved retention 



Item No. 18 

2 
 

agreements with Davis, Wright & Tremaine, Keyes & Fox, and Winston & Strawn, each 
at amounts not to exceed $100,000. 
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
As the Board knows, PCE is in the midst of a competitive process to procure renewable 
energy directly from producers, and is involved in a number of dockets at the CPUC. 
 
Keyes & Fox has been providing PCE with significant assistance in regulatory matters.  
We have been very satisfied with that assistance to date.  Accordingly, we are asking the 
Board to authorize the General Counsel to execute amendment(s) to the existing 
retention agreement approved by the Board on October 27, 2016 or alternatively, 
additional retention agreements in substantially the same form already approved by the 
Board as long as the total amount of all amendments or agreements with Keyes & Fox 
do not exceed a total of $250,000. 
 
Davis, Wright & Tremaine has also provided valuable assistance to PCE on regulatory 
matters, and has proposed to supply legal services to PCE in connection with power 
procurement in appropriate circumstances.  Such circumstances would include when 
representation by Winston & Strawn (which assists PCE with various power purchase 
agreements) is precluded due to a conflict of interest.  Accordingly, we are asking the 
Board to authorize the General Counsel to execute amendment(s) to the existing 
retention agreement approved by the Board on October 27, 2016 or alternatively, 
additional retention agreements in substantially the same form already approved by the 
Board as long as the total amount of all amendments or agreements with Davis, Wright 
& Tremaine do not exceed a total of $300,000. 
 
 
 
 



1	

	

RESOLUTION NO. _____________ 

PENINSULA CLEAN ENERGY AUTHORITY, COUNTY OF SAN MATEO, STATE OF 

CALIFORNIA 

 *   *   *   *   *   *  

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING GENERAL COUNSEL TO EXECUTE WITH THE LAW 

FRIM OF KEYES & FOX AMENDMENT(S) TO THE EXISTING RETENTION 

AGREEMENTS OR ALTERNATIVELY, ADDITIONAL RETENTION AGREEMENTS IN 

SUBSTANTIALLY SAME FORM ALREADY APPROVED BY THE BOARD AS LONG 

AS THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF ALL AMENDMENTS OR AGREEMENTS WITH KEYES 

& FOX DO NOT EXCEED A TOTAL OF $250,000 

______________________________________________________________ 

RESOLVED, by the Peninsula Clean Energy Authority of the County of San 

Mateo, State of California, that 

WHEREAS, the Peninsula Clean Energy Authority (“Peninsula Clean Energy) 

was formed on February 29, 2016; and 

WHEREAS, the JPA Agreement forming the Authority delegates to the Board the 

power to hire a General Counsel pursuant to Paragraph 3.3.2; and 

WHEREAS, the San Mateo County Counsel’s Office has been appointed 

General Counsel and has been delegated authority to retain outside legal services in 

amounts not to exceed $25,000; and 



2	

	

WHEREAS, the General Counsel has determined it was necessary to seek 

outside legal services related to regulatory proceedings before the California Public 

Utilities Commission, and on October 27, 2016 this Board authorized the General 

Counsel to retain Keyes & Fox on behalf of Peninsula Clean Energy for that purpose in 

an amount not to exceed $100,000 and to execute the retention agreement then 

presented to the Board; and 

WHEREAS, Keyes & Fox has been providing valuable assistance to PCE and 

the cost of its legal services will soon exceed the $100,000 already authorized. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY DETERMINED AND ORDERED that the 

General Counsel is authorized to execute with the law firm of Keyes & Fox 

amendment(s) to the existing retention agreements or alternatively, additional retention 

agreements in substantially the same form already approved by the Board as long as 

the total amount of all amendments or agreements do not exceed a total of $250,000. 

*   *   *   *   *   * 

[CCO-113499] 

 



1	

	

RESOLUTION NO. _____________ 

PENINSULA CLEAN ENERGY AUTHORITY, COUNTY OF SAN MATEO, STATE OF 

CALIFORNIA 

 *   *   *   *   *   *  

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING GENERAL COUNSEL TO EXECUTE WITH THE LAW 

FRIM OF DAVIS, WRIGHT & TREMAINE AMENDMENT(S) TO THE EXISTING 

RETENTION AGREEMENTS OR ALTERNATIVELY, ADDITIONAL RETENTION 

AGREEMENTS IN SUBSTANTIALLY SAME FORM ALREADY APPROVED BY THE 

BOARD AS LONG AS THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF ALL AMENDMENTS OR 

AGREEMENTS WITH DAVIS, WRIGHT & TREMAINE DO NOT EXCEED A TOTAL 

OF $300,000 

______________________________________________________________ 

RESOLVED, by the Peninsula Clean Energy Authority of the County of San 

Mateo, State of California, that 

WHEREAS, the Peninsula Clean Energy Authority (“Peninsula Clean Energy) 

was formed on February 29, 2016; and 

WHEREAS, the JPA Agreement forming the Authority delegates to the Board the 

power to hire a General Counsel pursuant to Paragraph 3.3.2; and 

WHEREAS, the San Mateo County Counsel’s Office has been appointed 

General Counsel and has been delegated authority to retain outside legal services in 

amounts not to exceed $25,000; and 



2	

	

WHEREAS, the General Counsel has determined it was necessary to seek 

outside legal services related to negotiation of power purchase agreements and 

litigation of regulatory proceedings before the California Public Utilities Commission, 

and on October 27, 2016 this Board authorized the General Counsel to retain Davis, 

Wright & Tremaine on behalf of Peninsula Clean Energy in an amount not to exceed 

$100,000 and to execute the retention agreement then presented to the Board; and 

WHEREAS, Davis, Wright & Tremaine has been providing valuable assistance to 

PCE, the cost of which has exceeded the $100,000 previously authorized. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY DETERMINED AND ORDERED that the 

General Counsel is authorized to execute with the law firm of Davis, Wright & Tremaine 

amendment(s) to the existing retention agreements or alternatively, additional retention 

agreements in substantially the same form already approved by the Board as long as 

the total amount of all amendments or agreements with Davis, Wright & Tremaine do 

not exceed a total of $300,000. 

*   *   *   *   *   * 

[CCO-113499] 

 



Item No. 19 
 

1 
 

 

 
 

PENINSULA CLEAN ENERGY 
  JPA Board Correspondence 

 

 
DATE: October 20, 2017 

BOARD MEETING DATE:         October 26, 2017 
SPECIAL NOTICE/HEARING: None 

VOTE REQUIRED: Majority Present 
 
TO: 
 

Honorable Peninsula Clean Energy Authority Board of Directors 

FROM: 
 

Jan Pepper, Chief Executive Officer, Peninsula Clean Energy 
 

SUBJECT: 
 

Accounting Services for Fiscal Year 2017 – 2018 

 
RECOMMENDATION:  
Approve a resolution authorizing an agreement between Maher Accountancy and the 
Peninsula Clean Energy Authority for the provision of accounting services, in an amount 
not to exceed $130,500.  
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
In October 2016 Peninsula Clean Energy (PCE) selected Maher Accountancy to provide 
Accounting services to PCE based on their experience with other CCA programs, 
expertise in bookkeeping, and the cost-effectiveness of their proposal. At that time, the 
County of San Mateo entered into a contract with Maher Accountancy in an amount not 
to exceed $93,000. The contract was for Organization Setup Assistance and monthly 
bookkeeping from October 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017.  
 
This request is for the services to be provided from July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018. 
These services include assisting in the development of operational budget, maintaining 
general ledger, managing accounts payable, managing compliance with vendor 
contracts, monitor expenditure budget compliance, provide monthly & year-to-date 
financial statements, process payroll, filling annual returns, assist treasury function, and 
coordinate with independent auditor for annual audit of financial statement. The Director 
of Finance and Administration will work closely with Maher Accountancy to ensure the 
above listed duties are performed effectively and efficiently. 
  
 

  



Item No. 19 
 

2 
 

DISCUSSION: 
We are requesting the Board to approve the attached agreement with Maher 
Accountancy in an amount not to exceed $130,500.   
 
Associate General Counsel has reviewed and approved the resolution as to form. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The term of this amended agreement is July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018 in an 
amount not to exceed $130,500. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

A. Agreement for Accounting Services – Maher Accountancy 
 
 
 

 
 



	

1	

	

RESOLUTION NO. _____________ 

PENINSULA CLEAN ENERGY AUTHORITY, COUNTY OF SAN MATEO, STATE OF 

CALIFORNIA 

 *   *   *   *   *   *  

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN MAHER 

ACCOUNTANCY AND THE PENINSULA CLEAN ENERGY AUTHORITY FOR THE 

PROVISION OF ACCOUNTING SERVICES, IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 

$130,500  

______________________________________________________________ 

RESOLVED, by the Peninsula Clean Energy Authority of the County of San 

Mateo, State of California, that 

WHEREAS, the Peninsula Clean Energy Authority (“PCEA”) was formed on 

February 29, 2016 as a Community Choice Aggregation program (“CCA”); and 

WHEREAS, Maher Accountancy was selected to provide Accounting services to 

PCEA	based on their experience with other CCA programs, expertise in bookkeeping, 

and the cost-effectiveness of their proposal; and 

WHEREAS, PCEA has signed an agreement (“Agreement”) with Maher 

Accountancy on October 11, 2016 to provide these services for the term of October 1, 

2016 through June 30, 2017 for an amount not to exceed $93,000; and 



	

2	

	

WHEREAS, PCEA is now seeking to sign a contract with Maher Accountancy for 

the term of July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018, in an amount not to exceed $130,500; 

and  

WHEREAS, Maher Accountancy has heretofore provided services to PCEA in a 

satisfactory manner; and  

WHEREAS, this agreement has been provided to the Board for its review and 

approval, reference to which should be made for further particulars. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED that the Chair of the Board of 

Directors is hereby authorized and directed to execute said agreement for and on behalf 

of the Peninsula Clean Energy Authority, and the Clerk of this Board shall attest the 

Chair’s signature thereto. 

 

*   *   *   *   *   * 

[CCO-113499] 

 



																																																																																																																																																																Page	1	
	
	

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE PENINSULA CLEAN ENERGY AUTHORITY AND 
MAHER ACCOUNTANCY (a California professional corporation) 

This Agreement is entered into this 1st day of October 2017 by and between the Peninsula Clean Energy 
Authority, a joint powers authority of the state of California, hereinafter called “PCEA” and Maher 
Accountancy, hereinafter called “Contractor.” 

* * * 

Whereas, pursuant to Section 6508 of the Joint Exercise of Powers Act, PCEA may contract with 
independent contractors for the furnishing of such services to or for PCEA thereof; and 

Whereas, it is necessary and desirable that Contractor be retained for the purpose of providing 
accounting services. 

Now, therefore, it is agreed by the parties to this Agreement as follows: 

1. Exhibits and Attachments 

The following exhibits and attachments are attached to this Agreement and incorporated into this 
Agreement by this reference: 

Exhibit A—Services 
Exhibit B—Payments and Rates 
 

Services to be performed by Contractor 

In consideration of the payments set forth in this Agreement and in Exhibit B, Contractor shall perform 
services for PCEA in accordance with the terms, conditions, and specifications set forth in this Agreement 
and in Exhibit A. 

2. Payments 

In consideration of the services provided by Contractor in accordance with all terms, conditions, and 
specifications set forth in this Agreement and in Exhibit A, PCEA shall make payment to Contractor based 
on the rates and in the manner specified in Exhibit B.  PCEA reserves the right to withhold payment if 
PCEA determines that the quantity or quality of the work performed is unacceptable.  In no event shall 
PCEA’s total fiscal obligation under this Agreement exceed one hundred thirty thousand five hundred 
dollars ($130,500).  In the event that the PCEA makes any advance payments, Contractor agrees to 
refund any amounts in excess of the amount owed by the PCEA at the time of contract termination or 
expiration. 

3. Term 

Subject to compliance with all terms and conditions, the term of this Agreement shall be from July 1st, 
2017 through June 30th, 2018. 

4. Termination; Availability of Funds 

This Agreement may be terminated by Contractor or by the Chief Executive Officer of the Peninsula 
Clean Energy Authority or his/her designee at any time without a requirement of good cause upon thirty 
(30) days’ advance written notice to the other party.  Subject to availability of funding, Contractor shall be 
entitled to receive payment for work/services provided prior to termination of the Agreement.  Such 



																																																																																																																																																																Page	2	
	
	

payment shall be that prorated portion of the full payment determined by comparing the work/services 
completed to the work/services required by the Agreement. 

PCEA may terminate this Agreement or a portion of the services referenced in the Attachments and 
Exhibits based upon the unavailability of Federal, State, or PCEA funds by providing written notice to 
Contractor as soon as is reasonably possible after PCEA learns of said unavailability of outside funding. 

5. Contract Materials 

At the end of this Agreement, or in the event of termination, all finished or unfinished documents, data, 
studies, maps, photographs, reports, and other written materials (collectively referred to as “contract 
materials”) prepared by Contractor under this Agreement shall become the property of PCEA and shall be 
promptly delivered to PCEA.  Upon termination, Contractor may make and retain a copy of such contract 
materials if permitted by law.   

6. Relationship of Parties 

Contractor agrees and understands that the work/services performed under this Agreement are 
performed as an independent contractor and not as an employee of PCEA and that neither Contractor nor 
its employees acquire any of the rights, privileges, powers, or advantages of PCEA employees. 

7. Hold Harmless  

a. General Hold Harmless 

Contractor shall indemnify and save harmless PCEA and its officers, agents, employees, and servants 
from all claims, suits, or actions of every name, kind, and description resulting from this Agreement, the 
performance of any work or services required of Contractor under this Agreement, or payments made 
pursuant to this Agreement brought for, or on account of, any of the following:   

(A) injuries to or death of any person, including Contractor or its employees/officers/agents;  

(B) damage to any property of any kind whatsoever and to whomsoever belonging;  

(C) any sanctions, penalties, or claims of damages resulting from Contractor’s failure to comply, if 
applicable, with the requirements set forth in the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability 
Act of 1996 (HIPAA) and all Federal regulations promulgated thereunder, as amended; or  

(D) any other loss or cost to the extent caused by contractor, including but not limited to that 
caused by the concurrent active or passive negligence of PCEA and/or its officers, agents, 
employees, or servants. However, Contractor’s duty to indemnify and save harmless under this 
Section shall not apply to injuries or damage for which PCEA has been found in a court of 
competent jurisdiction to be solely liable by reason of its own negligence or willful misconduct. 

The duty of Contractor to indemnify and save harmless as set forth by this Section shall include the duty 
to defend as set forth in Section 2778 of the California Civil Code. 



																																																																																																																																																																Page	3	
	
	

 

8. Assignability and Subcontracting 

Contractor shall not assign this Agreement or any portion of it to a third party or subcontract with a third 
party to provide services required by Contractor under this Agreement without the prior written consent of 
PCEA.  Any such assignment or subcontract without PCEA’s prior written consent shall give PCEA the 
right to automatically and immediately terminate this Agreement without penalty or advance notice. 

9. Payment of Permits/Licenses  

Contractor bears responsibility to obtain any license, permit, or approval required from any 
agency for work/services to be performed under this Agreement at Contractor’s own expense 
prior to commencement of said work/services.  Failure to do so will result in forfeit of any right to 
compensation under this Agreement. 

10. Insurance 

a. General Requirements 

Contractor shall not commence work or be required to commence work under this Agreement unless and 
until all insurance required under this Section has been obtained and such insurance has been approved 
by PCEA, and Contractor shall use diligence to obtain such insurance and to obtain such approval.  
Contractor shall furnish PCEA with certificates of insurance evidencing the required coverage, and there 
shall be a specific contractual liability endorsement extending Contractor’s coverage to include the 
contractual liability assumed by Contractor pursuant to this Agreement.  These certificates shall specify or 
be endorsed to provide that thirty (30) days’ notice must be given, in writing, to PCEA of any pending 
change in the limits of liability or of any cancellation or modification of the policy. 

b. Workers’ Compensation and Employer’s Liability Insurance 

Contractor shall have in effect during the entire term of this Agreement workers’ compensation and 
employer’s liability insurance providing full statutory coverage.  In signing this Agreement, Contractor 
certifies, as required by Section 1861 of the California Labor Code, that (a) it is aware of the provisions of 
Section 3700 of the California Labor Code, which require every employer to be insured against liability for 
workers’ compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions of the Labor 
Code, and (b) it will comply with such provisions before commencing the performance of work under this 
Agreement. 

c. Liability Insurance 

Contractor shall take out and maintain during the term of this Agreement such bodily injury liability and 
property damage liability insurance as shall protect Contractor and all of its employees/officers/agents 
while performing work covered by this Agreement from any and all claims for damages for bodily injury, 
including accidental death, as well as any and all claims for property damage which may arise from 
Contractor’s operations under this Agreement, whether such operations be by Contractor, any 
subcontractor, anyone directly or indirectly employed by either of them, or an agent of either of them.  
Such insurance shall be combined single limit bodily injury and property damage for each occurrence and 
shall not be less than the amounts specified below: 

 ☒ Comprehensive General Liability…  $1,000,000  



																																																																																																																																																																Page	4	
	
	

(Applies to all agreements) 

 ☒ Motor Vehicle Liability Insurance…  $1,000,000  

(To be checked if motor vehicle used in performing services) 

 ☒ Professional Liability………………. $1,000,000  

(To be checked if Contractor is a licensed professional) 

PCEA and its officers, agents, employees, and servants shall be named as additional insured on any 
such policies of insurance, which shall also contain a provision that (a) the insurance afforded thereby to 
PCEA and its officers, agents, employees, and servants shall be primary insurance to the full limits of 
liability of the policy and (b) if the PCEA or its officers, agents, employees, and servants have other 
insurance against the loss covered by such a policy, such other insurance shall be excess insurance only. 

In the event of the breach of any provision of this Section, or in the event any notice is received which 
indicates any required insurance coverage will be diminished or canceled, PCEA, at its option, may, 
notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement to the contrary, immediately declare a material 
breach of this Agreement and suspend all further work and payment pursuant to this Agreement. 

11. Compliance With Laws 

All services to be performed by Contractor pursuant to this Agreement shall be performed in accordance 
with all applicable Federal, State, County, and municipal laws, ordinances, and regulations, including but 
not limited to the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) and the Federal 
Regulations promulgated thereunder, as amended (if applicable), the Business Associate requirements 
set forth in Attachment H (if attached), the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended, and 
Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, which prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability in 
programs and activities receiving any Federal or County financial assistance.  Such services shall also be 
performed in accordance with all applicable ordinances and regulations, including but not limited to 
appropriate licensure, certification regulations, provisions pertaining to confidentiality of records, and 
applicable quality assurance regulations.  In the event of a conflict between the terms of this Agreement 
and any applicable State, Federal, County, or municipal law or regulation, the requirements of the 
applicable law or regulation will take precedence over the requirements set forth in this Agreement.   

Contractor will timely and accurately complete, sign, and submit all necessary documentation of 
compliance. 

12. Non-Discrimination and Other Requirements 

a. General Non-discrimination 

No person shall be denied any services provided pursuant to this Agreement (except as limited by the 
scope of services) on the grounds of race, color, national origin, ancestry, age, disability (physical or 
mental), sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, marital or domestic partner status, religion, political 
beliefs or affiliation, familial or parental status (including pregnancy), medical condition (cancer-related), 
military service, or genetic information. 

b. Equal Employment Opportunity 



																																																																																																																																																																Page	5	
	
	

Contractor shall ensure equal employment opportunity based on objective standards of recruitment, 
classification, selection, promotion, compensation, performance evaluation, and management relations 
for all employees under this Agreement.  Contractor’s equal employment policies shall be made available 
to PCEA upon request. 

 

c. Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 

Contractor shall comply with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, which provides 
that no otherwise qualified individual with a disability shall, solely by reason of a disability, be excluded 
from the participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination in the performance of 
any services this Agreement.  This Section applies only to contractors who are providing services to 
members of the public under this Agreement. 

d. Compliance with County’s Equal Benefits Ordinance 

With respect to the provision of benefits to its employees, Contractor shall comply with Chapter 2.84 of 
the County Ordinance Code, which prohibits contractors from discriminating in the provision of employee 
benefits between an employee with a domestic partner and an employee with a spouse.  In order to meet 
the requirements of Chapter 2.84, Contractor must certify which of the following statements is/are 
accurate: 

☒ Contractor complies with Chapter 2.84 by offering the same benefits to its employees with spouses 
and its employees with domestic partners. 

☐ Contractor complies with Chapter 2.84 by offering, in the case where the same benefits are not 
offered to its employees with spouses and its employees with domestic partners, a cash payment to 
an employee with a domestic partner that is equal to Contractor’s cost of providing the benefit to an 
employee with a spouse. 

☐ Contractor is exempt from having to comply with Chapter 2.84 because it has no employees or does 
not provide benefits to employees’ spouses. 

☐ Contractor does not comply with Chapter 2.84, and a waiver must be sought.  

e. Discrimination Against Individuals with Disabilities 

The nondiscrimination requirements of 41 C.F.R. 60-741.5(a) are incorporated into this Agreement as if 
fully set forth here, and Contractor and any subcontractor shall abide by the requirements of 41 C.F.R. 
60–741.5(a).  This regulation prohibits discrimination against qualified individuals on the basis of disability 
and requires affirmative action by covered prime contractors and subcontractors to employ and advance 
in employment qualified individuals with disabilities. 

f. History of Discrimination 

Contractor must check one of the two following options, and by executing this Agreement, Contractor 
certifies that the option selected is accurate: 



																																																																																																																																																																Page	6	
	
	

☒ No finding of discrimination has been issued in the past 365 days against Contractor by the Equal 
Employment Opportunity Commission, Fair Employment and Housing Commission, or any other 
investigative entity. 

☐ Finding(s) of discrimination have been issued against Contractor within the past 365 days by the 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission, Fair Employment and Housing Commission, or other 
investigative entity.  If this box is checked, Contractor shall provide PCEA with a written explanation 
of the outcome(s) or remedy for the discrimination. 

g. Reporting; Violation of Non-discrimination Provisions 

Contractor shall report to the Chief Executive Officer of PCEA the filing in any court or with any 
administrative agency of any complaint or allegation of discrimination on any of the bases prohibited by 
this Section of the Agreement or Section 11, above.  Such duty shall include reporting of the filing of any 
and all charges with the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission, the Fair Employment and Housing 
Commission, or any other entity charged with the investigation or adjudication of allegations covered by 
this subsection within 30 days of such filing, provided that within such 30 days such entity has not notified 
Contractor that such charges are dismissed or otherwise unfounded.  Such notification shall include a 
general description of the circumstances involved and a general description of the kind of discrimination 
alleged (for example, gender-, sexual orientation-, religion-, or race-based discrimination). 

Violation of the non-discrimination provisions of this Agreement shall be considered a breach of this 
Agreement and subject the Contractor to penalties, to be determined by the Chief Executive Officer, 
including but not limited to the following: 

i. termination of this Agreement; 
ii. disqualification of the Contractor from being considered for or being awarded a PCEA contract for 

a period of up to 3 years; 
iii. liquidated damages of $2,500 per violation; and/or 
iv. imposition of other appropriate contractual and civil remedies and sanctions, as determined by 

the Chief Executive Officer. 

To effectuate the provisions of this Section, the Chief Executive Officer shall have the authority to offset 
all or any portion of the amount described in this Section against amounts due to Contractor under this 
Agreement or any other agreement between Contractor and PCEA. 

13. Compliance with County Employee Jury Service Ordinance 

Contractor shall comply with Chapter 2.85 of the County’s Ordinance Code, which states that Contractor 
shall have and adhere to a written policy providing that its employees, to the extent they are full-time 
employees and live in San Mateo County, shall receive from the Contractor, on an annual basis, no fewer 
than five days of regular pay for jury service in San Mateo County, with jury pay being provided only for 
each day of actual jury service.  The policy may provide that such employees deposit any fees received 
for such jury service with Contractor or that the Contractor may deduct from an employee’s regular pay 
the fees received for jury service in San Mateo County.  By signing this Agreement, Contractor certifies 
that it has and adheres to a policy consistent with Chapter 2.85.  For purposes of this Section, if 
Contractor has no employees in San Mateo County, it is sufficient for Contractor to provide the following 
written statement to County:  “For purposes of San Mateo County’s jury service ordinance, Contractor 
certifies that it has no full-time employees who live in San Mateo County.  To the extent that it hires any 
such employees during the term of its Agreement with San Mateo County, Contractor shall adopt a policy 



																																																																																																																																																																Page	7	
	
	

that complies with Chapter 2.85 of the County’s Ordinance Code.”  The requirements of Chapter 2.85 do 
not apply if this Agreement’s total value listed Section 2, above, is less than one-hundred thousand 
dollars ($100,000), but Contractor acknowledges that Chapter 2.85’s requirements will apply if this 
Agreement is amended such that its total value meets or exceeds that threshold amount. 



																																																																																																																																																																Page	8	
	
	

14. Retention of Records; Right to Monitor and Audit 

(a) Contractor shall maintain all required records relating to services provided under this Agreement for 
three (3) years after PCEA makes final payment and all other pending matters are closed, and Contractor 
shall be subject to the examination and/or audit by PCEA, a Federal grantor agency, and the State of 
California. 

(b) Contractor shall comply with all program and fiscal reporting requirements set forth by applicable 
Federal, State, and local agencies and as required by PCEA. 

(c) Contractor agrees upon reasonable notice to provide to PCEA, to any Federal or State department 
having monitoring or review authority, to PCEA’s authorized representative, and/or to any of their 
respective audit agencies access to and the right to examine all records and documents necessary to 
determine compliance with relevant Federal, State, and local statutes, rules, and regulations, to 
determine compliance with this Agreement, and to evaluate the quality, appropriateness, and timeliness 
of services performed. 

15. Merger Clause; Amendments 

This Agreement, including the Exhibits and Attachments attached to this Agreement and incorporated by 
reference, constitutes the sole Agreement of the parties to this Agreement and correctly states the rights, 
duties, and obligations of each party as of this document’s date.  In the event that any term, condition, 
provision, requirement, or specification set forth in the body of this Agreement conflicts with or is 
inconsistent with any term, condition, provision, requirement, or specification in any Exhibit and/or 
Attachment to this Agreement, the provisions of the body of the Agreement shall prevail.  Any prior 
agreement, promises, negotiations, or representations between the parties not expressly stated in this 
document are not binding.  All subsequent modifications or amendments shall be in writing and signed by 
the parties. 

16. Controlling Law; Venue 

The validity of this Agreement and of its terms, the rights and duties of the parties under this Agreement, 
the interpretation of this Agreement, the performance of this Agreement, and any other dispute of any 
nature arising out of this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California without 
regard to its choice of law or conflict of law rules.  Any dispute arising out of this Agreement shall be 
venued either in the San Mateo County Superior Court or in the United States District Court for the 
Northern District of California. 

17. Notices 

Any notice, request, demand, or other communication required or permitted under this Agreement shall 
be deemed to be properly given when both:  (1) transmitted via facsimile to the telephone number listed 
below or transmitted via email to the email address listed below; and (2) sent to the physical address 
listed below by either being deposited in the United States mail, postage prepaid, or deposited for 
overnight delivery, charges prepaid, with an established overnight courier that provides a tracking number 
showing confirmation of receipt. 



																																																																																																																																																																Page	9	
	
	

 

In the case of PCEA, to: 

Name/Title: Jan Pepper, Chief Executive Officer  
Address: 455 County Center, 4th Floor, Redwood City, CA 94063 
Telephone: 415-309-9206 
Email: jpepper@peninsulacleanenergy.com  

In the case of Contractor, to: 

Name/Title: John W. Maher, President 
Address: 1101 Fifth Avenue, San Rafael, CA 94901 
Telephone: 415-459-2393 
Facsimile: 415-459-5406 
Email: jmaher@mahercpa.com 

18. Electronic Signature 

If both PCEA and Contractor wish to permit this Agreement and future documents relating to this 
Agreement to be digitally signed in accordance with California law, both boxes below must be checked.  
Any party that agrees to allow digital signature of this Agreement may revoke such agreement at any time 
in relation to all future documents by providing notice pursuant to this Agreement. 

For PCEA:  ☒  If this box is checked by PCEA, PCEA consents to the use of electronic 
signatures in relation to this Agreement. 

For Contractor:  ☒  If this box is checked by Contractor, Contractor consents to the use of 
electronic signatures in relation to this Agreement. 

 

19. No Recourse Against PCEA’s Member Agencies 

Contractor acknowledges and agrees that PCEA is a Joint Powers Authority, which is a public agency 
separate and distinct from its member agencies.  All debts, liabilities, or obligations undertaken by PCEA 
in connection with this Agreement are undertaken solely by PCEA and are not debts, liabilities, or 
obligations of its member agencies.  Contractor waives any recourse against PCEA’s member agencies.

* * * 

 

 

 

 

 

 



																																																																																																																																																																Page	10	
	
	

 
In witness of and in agreement with this Agreement’s terms, the parties, by their duly authorized 
representatives, affix their respective signatures: 

 PENINSULA CLEAN ENERGY AUTHORITY 

 

 

 By:       

 Board Chair, Peninsula Clean Energy Authority 

 

 

 Date:     

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

By:       

Clerk of Said Board 

 

 

MAHER ACCOUNTANCY 

 

By: 

John W. Maher, President 

 

       

 

 

Date:     



																																																																																																																																																																Page	11	
	
	

 
Exhibit A 

In consideration of the payments set forth in Exhibit B, Contractor shall provide the following services: 

The proposed contract term covers July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018. In no event will the cost to 
PCE during the contract term exceed the maximum sum of $130,500. 
	
Operational	Assistance:	
	

1. Develop	operating	budget	in	collaboration	with	management	and	technical	consultants.	
2. Maintain	the	general	ledger	by:	

a. Posting	billings,	accrued	revenue,	cash	receipts,	accounts	payable,	cash	disbursements,	
payroll,	accrued	expenses,	etc.			

b. Prepare	or	maintain	the	following	monthly	analyses	regarding	general	ledger	account	
balances:	

i. Reconciling	to	statements	from	PCE’s	financial	institution	for	cash	activity	and	
balances,	

ii. Reconcile	customer	data	manager	reports	of	customer	activity	and	accounts	
receivable,		

iii. Estimated	user	fees	earned	but	not	billed	as	of	the	end	of	the	reporting	period,	
iv. Schedule	of	depreciation	of	capital	assets,	
v. Aged	schedule	of	accounts	payable	and	
vi. Schedules	of	details	regarding	all	remaining	balance	sheet	accounts.	

3. Manage	accounts	payable:		Maher	Accountancy	utilizes	a	cloud-based	accounts	payable	
document	management	system	to	provide	for	documentation	of	management	review,	proper	
segregation	of	duties,	and	access	to	source	data.		Maher	Accountancy	ensure	that	required	
authorization	is	documented	and	that	account	coding	is	correct.		Peninsula	Clean	Energy	staff	
then	authorizes	the	release	of	payment	by	an	independent	payment	service	to	provide	an	
additional	safeguard.	

4. Manage	compliance	with	fiscal	provisions	of	vendor	contracts:		Before	submitting	vendor	
invoices	for	management	approval,	Maher	Accountancy	verifies	that	a	vendor	invoice	with	
contract	provisions	regarding	time	periods,	rates	and	financial	limits.	

5. Monitor	expenditure	budget	compliance:		Before	submitting	vendor	invoices	for	management	
approval,	Maher	Accountancy	verifies	that	there	is	budget	available	and	will	make	timely	
suggestions	for	any	necessary	budget	amendments.	

6. Provide	periodic	and	year-to-date	accrual	basis	financial	statements	with	comparison	to	
projections.	

7. Provide	modified	accrual	basis	financial	statements	with	comparison	to	budget.		(Government	
agencies	are	accustomed	to	budgeting	inflows	and	outflows	of	capital	and	debt	items	not	
included	in	accrual	basis	operating	statements.)	

8. Process	payroll,	including	managing	and	reporting	payroll	taxes,	if	required.	
9. Filing	annual	informational	returns	(Forms	1099/1096).	
10. Present	financial	information	to	Board	of	Directors	and	answer	questions	from	time	to	time,	as	

needed.	
11. Assist	the	treasury	function.	
12. Provide	services	to	meet	the	requirements	of	applicable	laws	and	regulations	relating	to	the	

provisions	of	accounting	services	for	PCE.	



																																																																																																																																																																Page	12	
	
	

13. File	various	compliance	reports	for	state	and	local	agencies,	such	as	user	taxes,	energy	
surcharges,	and	state	controller	reports.	



																																																																																																																																																																Page	13	
	
	

 
 

Exhibit B 

In consideration of the services provided by Contractor described in Exhibit A and subject to the terms of 
the Agreement, PCEA shall pay Contractor based on the following fee schedule and terms: 

	

Proposed	fees			
	
Description	of	Service	 Frequency	 					Fee	
A.		Operational	Assistance	 Monthly	 $9,750	
B.		Annual	Financial	statements	and								
coordination	with	independent	auditor	

Annual	 $13,500	

	 	 	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	

	 	



September 8, 2017 

Peninsula Clean Energy 
c/o Jan Pepper 

PROPOSAL FOR ACCOUNTING SERVICES 

The proposed contract term covers July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018. In no event will the cost to 
PCE during the contract term exceed the maximum sum of $130,500.  

Operational Assistance: 

1. Develop operating budget in collaboration with management and technical
consultants.

2. Maintain the general ledger by:
a. Posting billings, accrued revenue, cash receipts, accounts payable, cash

disbursements, payroll, accrued expenses, etc.
b. Prepare or maintain the following monthly analyses regarding general ledger

account balances:
i. Reconciling to statements from PCE’s financial institution for cash

activity and balances,
ii. Reconcile customer data manager reports of customer activity and

accounts receivable,
iii. Estimated user fees earned but not billed as of the end of the reporting

period,
iv. Schedule of depreciation of capital assets,
v. Aged schedule of accounts payable and

vi. Schedules of details regarding all remaining balance sheet accounts.
3. Manage accounts payable:  Maher Accountancy utilizes a cloud-based accounts

payable document management system to provide for documentation of management
review, proper segregation of duties, and access to source data.  We ensure that
required authorization is documented and that account coding is correct.  Your staff
then authorizes the release of payment by an independent payment service in order to
provide an additional safeguard.

4. Manage compliance with fiscal provisions of vendor contracts:  Before submitting
vendor invoices for management approval, Maher Accountancy verifies that a vendor
invoice with contract provisions regarding time periods, rates and financial limits.

1101 FIFTH AVENUE • SUITE 200 • SAN RAFAEL, CA 94901 



Peninsula Clean Energy 
Proposal for Accounting Services 
September 8, 2017 
Page 2 of 3 
 

5. Monitor expenditure budget compliance:  Before submitting vendor invoices for 
management approval, Maher Accountancy verifies that there is budget available and 
will make timely suggestions for any necessary budget amendments. 

6. Provide periodic and year-to-date accrual basis financial statements with comparison 
to projections. 

7. Provide modified accrual basis financial statements with comparison to budget.  
(Government agencies are accustomed to budgeting inflows and outflows of capital 
and debt items not included in accrual basis operating statements.) 

8. Process payroll, including managing and reporting payroll taxes. 
9. Filing annual informational returns (Forms 1099/1096). 
10. Present financial information to Board of Directors and answer questions from time to 

time, as needed. 
11. Assist the treasury function. 
12. Provide services to meet the requirements of applicable laws and regulations relating 

to the provisions of accounting services for PCE. 
13. File various compliance reports for state and local agencies, such as user taxes, 

energy surcharges, and state controller reports. 
  



Peninsula Clean Energy 
Proposal for Accounting Services 
September 8, 2017 
Page 3 of 3 
 

 
 

 Proposed fees   
 

Description of Service Frequency Fee 
   
A. Operational Assistance Monthly $9,750 

 
C.  Annual financial statements and coordination    

with independent auditor 
Annual $13,500 

 
 

We appreciate the opportunity to submit this proposal for services. 

Sincerely, 

 

John W. Maher, CPA, CGMA 

Maher Accountancy     
 

 
 

 


	00 DRAFT - PCE 10-26-17 Board Agenda (1)
	05.0 PCE  BOD 20171026 Marketing Memo (1)
	06 PCE BOD Memo Reg-Leg 10-26-17 (1)
	07.0 PCE BOD Proposed 2018 PCE Rate Adjustment Process (1)
	08.0 PCE BOD 20171026 Memo on Out of State Wind (1)
	09.0 PCE BOD 20171026 Memo on IRP Update (1)
	11.0 PCE Board September 23 2017 minutes - FINAL (1)
	12.0 PCE BOD 20171026 Memo on Calpine Import RA (1)
	12.1 PCE Reso for Calpine Import RA_10262017 (1)
	13.0 PCE BOD 20171026 Memo on Merced RA (1)
	13.1 PCE Reso for Merced RA_10262017 (1)
	13.2 MID and PCEA Confirmation_Redacted
	14.0 PCE BOD 20171026 Memo on PG&E RA (1)
	14.1 PCE Reso for PG&E RA_10262017 (1)
	15.0 PCE BOD 20171026 Memo on Morgan Stanley GHG Free (1)
	15.1 PCE BOD Reso for Morgan Stanley GHG Free_10262017 (1)
	15.2 MSCGI_PCEA_CarbonFreeEnergy_Confirmation2017.2018.Deliveries_MS Executed_Redacted
	16.0 PCE BOD 20171026 Memo on Anahau RA (1)
	16.1 PCE Reso for Anahau RA_10262017 (1)
	17.0 PCE BOD 20171026 Memo on PCC1 Renewable Energy Purchase from Powerex (1)
	17.1 PCE Reso for PCC1 Energy Purchase from Powerex 20171026 (1)
	18.0 Legal Services Memo re - KF - DWT (1)
	18.1 Legal Services Resolution re KF (1)
	18.2 Legal Services Resolution re DWT (1)
	19.0 PCE BOD 20171026 Memo Maher Accountancy (1)
	19.1 PCE BOD 20171026 Reso Maher Accountancy (1)
	19.2 Maher Accountancy Agreement for PCE-2017 & 2018 (1)
	19.3 Maher Accountancy Proposal for PCE - 2017 & 2018



